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Questions and Responses 
 
1. Will the district provide a laptop, tablet or other device for therapists to use for 

assessments and reporting? 
Yes. Contrary to how it is stated in the RFP, the district will provide. 

 
2. What platform/portal does the district use for therapists to upload and track assessments 

and reports? 
Max Capture System for Medicaid Billing and Record Keeping. 

a. If yes, will vendor supplied therapists have access to this portal/platform for 
uploading and tracking assessments and reporting? 
Yes. 

b. If yes, can vendor supplied therapists have access to the district’s wifi for 
accessing the platform/portal utilized for uploading and tracking assessment and 
reports? 
Yes. 

 
3. Can the district please provide incumbent information and current bill rates for contracts in 

place for similar services? 
Speech Language Pathology: Speech Therapy Solutions at $80/hour, Therapy Options at 
$80/hour 
Orientation and Mobility: Spirited Discoveries at $71.65/hour 
 

4. What is the expected amount of full-time, vendor provided therapists for the 23-24 SY? 
At this time, the following are estimates: Educational Diagnostician – 2, Speech Language 

Pathologist – 5, K-12 Sign Language Interpreter – 1, and Orientation and Mobility Therapist - 1 

5. Will the district review other SPED service classifications if submitted with the vendor 
proposal? 
No. 

 
 


